Sustainability Report

202







Blackstone is committed to become a leader in environmental innovation, Indigenous empowerment, and unparalleled safety providing more than simply drilling fluid services.

ESG Vision

Blackstone is committed to incorporating Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) considerations into all aspects of the Company's Western Canadian Sedimentary Basin Operations.

Blackstone is dedicated to placing heightened attention on our Indigenous relations and community betterment. As a proud Canadian oil and gas service company with manufacturing in Clive, Sundre, and De Winton, Alberta, Blackstone is committed to connecting and growing relationships with local suppliers in support of our local community.

Blackstone is passionate about our role in Environmental Sustainability. With the pledge of continuous improvement to incorporate the latest industry leading environmental practices and technology, Blackstone will be at the forefront of environmental advancement within the oil and gas service industry.

Blackstone integrates ESG considerations into all business activities with a goal of better managing scarce natural resources, prioritizing the health, safety and wellbeing of our employees and stakeholders, and ensuring effective corporate governance while striving to provide unprecedented service.



ESG Values Honesty Preparedness Continuous Learning Teamwork Excellence





Table of Contents

Sustainability Accounting Standards Board ("SASB") Review
Rights of Indigenous Peoples - Blackstone Drilling Fluids Indigenous Peoples Policy
EM-CO-210a.2
Emissions Reduction Services and Fuels Management6
EM-SV-110a.16
EM-SV-110a.2
EM-SV-110a.3
EM-SV-140a.1
EM-SV-140a.2
Chemicals Management8
EM-SV-150a.1
EM-SV-150a.2
Ecological Impact Management10
EM-SV-160a.1
EM-SV-160a.2
Workforce Health & Safety11
EM-SV-320a.1
Business Ethics & Payments Transparency13
EM-SV-510a.1
EM-SV-510a.2
Modern Slavery Act – Code of Conduct14
Management of the Legal & Regulatory Environment15
EM-SV-530a.1. 15
Critical Incident Risk Management15
EM-SV-540a.1
SASB Activity Metrics16





Sustainability Accounting Standards Board ("SASB") Review

Rights of Indigenous Peoples - Blackstone Drilling Fluids Indigenous Peoples Policy

EM-CO-210a.2.

Discussion of engagement processes and due diligence practices with respect to the management of Indigenous rights

Land Acknowledgement

Blackstone Drilling Fluids, located in the heart of Southern Alberta, both acknowledges and pays tribute to the traditional territories of the land that we call Alberta as the traditional and ancestral territory of many peoples, presently subject to Treaties 6, 7, and 8. Namely: the Blackfoot Confederacy – Kainai, Piikani, and Siksika – the Cree, Dene, Saulteaux, Nakota Sioux, Stoney Nakoda, and the Tsuu T'ina Nation and the Métis People of Alberta. This includes the Métis Settlements and the Six Regions of the Métis Nation of Alberta within the historical Northwest Metis Homeland. We acknowledge the many First Nations, Métis and Inuit who have lived in and cared for these lands for generations. We make this acknowledgement as an act of reconciliation and gratitude to those whose territory we reside on or are visiting.

1. Introduction

At Blackstone Drilling Fluids, we are committed to fostering a diverse and inclusive workplace that recognizes and respects the rights, cultures, and contributions of Indigenous peoples in Alberta, Canada. This Indigenous Peoples Policy outlines our commitment to hiring, supporting, and partnering with Indigenous individuals, communities, and businesses in an effort to build a more inclusive and sustainable future.

2. Employment and Career Development

- **a.** *Hiring Indigenous Talent*: We are dedicated to actively recruiting and retaining Indigenous individuals at all levels of our organization. We recognize the value of diverse perspectives and the importance of representing the communities in which we operate.
- **b.** *Training and Development*: Blackstone Drilling Fluids will provide opportunities for Indigenous employees to develop their skills and advance within the drilling fluids industry. We will support training initiatives, mentorship programs, and career advancement opportunities to empower our Indigenous workforce.





c. *Cultural Awareness and Sensitivity*: We will offer cultural awareness and sensitivity training to all employees to create a respectful and inclusive work environment where Indigenous traditions and values are acknowledged and respected.

3. Business Partnerships and Procurement

- a. Supporting Indigenous Businesses: Blackstone Drilling Fluids is committed to engaging with Indigenous service companies whenever feasible in our operations. This includes but is not limited to transportation, equipment rentals, chemical purchasing, and onsite material management. We will actively seek out and foster partnerships with Indigenous-owned businesses to promote economic growth within Indigenous communities.
- b. *Fair and Equitable Procurement*: Our procurement processes will ensure that Indigenous suppliers and contractors are provided with fair and equal opportunities to compete for contracts and supply agreements. We will promote transparency and fairness in our procurement practices.

4. Community Support and Investment

- a. *Monetary Donations*: Blackstone Drilling Fluids will allocate a portion of our annual budget to monetary donations that support Indigenous communities' educational initiatives, cultural preservation, and overall community growth. We will collaborate with Indigenous leaders and organizations to identify and prioritize areas where our contributions can have a meaningful impact.
- b. *Partnerships with Indigenous Organizations*: We will actively seek partnerships with Indigenous organizations and initiatives that align with our values and goals. This may include participating in community projects, supporting cultural events, and engaging in sustainable development initiatives.





5. Commitment Beyond Proximity

Blackstone has made a commitment to ensure that the rights of Indigenous Peoples are not just a concern of the company, but at the core of our guiding values. While Blackstone does not own or lease production assets near Indigenous land, we assume a duty of leaving all communities in which Blackstone operates better off following the conclusion of the work. This is directly evidenced by the commitment Blackstone has made to Indigenous communities during the COVID-19 pandemic.

In addition to providing hand sanitizer to aid in pandemic relief, Blackstone has also pledged to make a monetary commitment to the Doig River Band. Blackstone has partnered with Úújo Developments Limited Partnership, established by the Doig River First Nation for longterm wealth creation. Úújo Developments owns equity in NVT Logistics Ltd, which provides Water Management Services, Production Services, Environmental Services, and Oilfield Rentals. Via NVT Logistics Ltd, in support of Úújo Developments, Blackstone has made a commitment to utilize NVT Logistics Ltd for a significant portion of the company's fluid hauling services in the Fort St. John area. On average during drilling months, Blackstone utilizes approximately 175 hours per month of fluid hauling services through NVT Logistics Ltd to directly support the Doig River First Nation.

6. Reporting and Accountability

Accountability: Our leadership team will be responsible for overseeing the implementation of this policy and ensuring that our commitments are met. We will also engage with Indigenous stakeholders and communities to receive feedback and guidance on our efforts.

At Blackstone Drilling Fluids, we are dedicated to building a stronger, more inclusive future for Indigenous peoples in Canada. We believe that by actively engaging with Indigenous communities, supporting Indigenous talent and businesses, and contributing to their growth and well-being, we can create lasting positive change. This Indigenous Peoples Policy reflects our commitment to these principles and will guide our actions and decisions as we work towards a more equitable and sustainable future.





Emissions Reduction Services and Fuels Management

EM-SV-110a.1

Total fuel consumed, percentage renewable, percentage used in: (1) on-road equipment and vehicles and (2) off-road equipment.

Blackstone operates a leased fleet of < 45 (2022 - < 30) ½ Ton Trucks (On-road vehicles) for the purpose of transportation of both Field and Head Office Operations Personnel to customer well sites. Blackstone does not own nor lease any heavy machinery or off-road equipment, including stationary rigs, generators, or mounted equipment.

The leased fleet of vehicles was calculated as having consumed approx. 2,755 (2022 – 2,016) gigajoules (GJ) worth of energy primarily via 87 Octane Gasoline and 1D (#1) Diesel Fuel. 0% of fuel consumed from



the Company's fleet was deemed renewable.

EM-SV-110a.2.

Discussion of strategy or plans to address air emissions-related risks, opportunities, and impacts.

Blackstone currently boasts industry leadership in both CO² and Greenhouse Gas (GHG) emission reductions. Due to the nature of the drilling fluids business, Blackstone is posed with a significant opportunity as an oil and gas service company to greatly reduce carbon emissions with the goal of achieving Zero Emissions.

It is our duty to be a leader in the environmental space, and that is why Blackstone is committed to the further reduction of our air emissions via the transformation of the Company's vehicle fleet to both Eco-Diesel and Electric. With a goal of transforming 50% of our fleet to low emission vehicles by 2030.

Blackstone reaffirms our commitment to explore new technologies and solutions to further enhance our energy efficiency and reduce air emissions including greenhouse gas. This will allow us as a Company to position ourselves to not only as a service provider to our operators, but a resource from which they will be able to leverage our position as an environmental pacesetter.

As an oil and gas services company, we understand that there are limitations to the extent that we can eliminate our air emissions. Therefore, as part of the Blackstone's unparalleled commitment to environmental protection, through the purchase of Carbon Offsets, Blackstone is committed to our Goal of Achieving Carbon Neutrality by 2035.

EM-SV-110a.3.

Percentage of engines in service that meet Tier 4 compliance for non-road diesel engine emissions. Blackstone does not own nor operate non-road diesel engine vehicles. This SASB standard is not applicable.





Water Management Services

EM-SV-140a.1.

EM-SV-140a.2.

(1) Total volume of fresh water handled in operations, (2) percentage recycled. (3) Discussion of strategy or plans to address water consumption and disposal-related risks, opportunities, and impacts.

Fresh water is considered to be water that has less than 1000 parts per million of dissolved solids per the U.S. Geological Survey, the use of fresh water in drilling fluids operations is extremely limited: <100m3 / year (See SASB Activity Metrics section for office water use). The products sold by the Company are broadly classified into two categories: Oil Based Mud (OBM), and Brine Fluid Systems.

When drilling with brine fluid systems 100% the fluid will be recycled from one well to the next, and as fluid is lost to the formation, the system will be replenished. Therefore, there is no use of freshwater, rather Brine utilized in the drilling operation until it is eventually lost downhole. It is understood that the downhole loss of fluid is one of the most environmentally sensitive consequences of the drilling process. Therefore Blackstone (when seen as advantageous or equitable to an Oil Based System), will ensure that a Brine is recommended to the Customer. This not only benefits our customer's eventual production from the drilled well, but also ensures that significantly less Oil Based Mud is lost in the various formations during the drill.

During the drilling process, water is also produced in addition to the desired hydrocarbon. Produced Water is defined according to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) U.S. 40 CFR 435.41 as water (brine) brought up from the hydrocarbon bearing formation strata during the extraction of oil and gas and can include formation water, injection water, and any chemicals added downhole or during the oil/water separation process. This fluid is often contaminated with heavy metals, and traces of naturally occurring radioactive material (NORM), and various other solids.

In these instances, Blackstone will work in conjunction with the operator to ensure that this byproduct fluid is disposed of properly. Most often via the use of a disposal well (Or as otherwise dictated in accordance with Alberta Energy Regulator's - Directive 50⁽¹⁾). In certain circumstances, depending on the formation in which our customer is drilling, an opportunity may arise where the produced water can be used instead of new/recycled brine for the drilling process. This poses significant environmental benefits, as the produced water will be returned to the formations from which it was obtained, and no additional brine fluid is required to further the drilling process.

Throughout the entire drilling process Blackstone is committed to the safe and environmentally conscience disposal of all utilized/produced fluids. In pursuit of constant environmental innovation, Blackstone is constantly analyzing our procurement and usage process of these scarce resources. In addition, we are consistently looking for areas of improvement, potential process re-designs or technological innovations that will lower usage of fresh water in constrained regions, reduce excess water production from wells, or provide new water treatment.

⁽¹⁾ <u>https://static.aer.ca/prd/documents/directives/Directive050.pdf</u>





Chemicals Management

EM-SV-150a.1.

Volume of hydraulic fracturing fluid used, percentage hazardous.

Blackstone operates as a drilling fluids service company, and therefore is not associated with the supply of hydraulic fracturing fluids or proppant.

EM-SV-150a.2.

Discussion of strategy or plans to address chemical-related risks, opportunities, and impacts.

Blackstone is committed to the health and safety of all our employees and all others involved in or impacted by our operations, which is directly attributed to the Company's management of chemical related dangers.

To ensure that Blackstone operates at the highest level of safety, all our relevant personnel who manage the Company's chemicals on a daily basis are required to possess current chemical handling training. This includes but is not limited to WHMIS (Workplace Hazardous Materials Information System) Training and TDG (Transportation of Dangerous Goods) Training. In addition to the training completed by all required personnel within the Company, all well sites are required to possess copies of the SDS for all chemicals managed by the Company, as well as chemical information posters which are to be clearly presented in the areas where Blackstone's products are present. It is understood that in the event of an emergency, the hard copy SDS may not be readily available, so all of the chemicals used by the Company have their SDS present at (https://blackstonefluids.com/products/sds/) for immediate consultation.

In addition to the chemicals at each well location, Blackstone stores chemicals in up to 9 various locations across Western Canada. To ensure the integrity of the chemicals located in storage, inventory inspections are completed at each chemical storage location every three months by a senior member of **Blackstone's Logistics** Team.







In conjunction with Blackstone's dedicated pursuit of Environmental Leadership among Canadian oil and gas service companies, we are constantly looking for ways to reduce the environmental impact of our chemical usage. This includes industry identified best practices of utilizing backhauling for the transport of product, as well as the consolidation of products for sale in bulk form (ie. use of totes vs. multiple drums). Where 1 re-usable tote eliminates the need to use five drums, this best practice both reduces waste at the well site and allows for the reduction in emissions production via its ease of transport. In instances where the use of totes is not available Blackstone has made a commitment to ensure that every drum utilized at the well site is recycled regardless of the required cost.

Blackstone re-affirms our commitment to environmental leadership including chemical management. Through our dedicated long-term strategy of environmental process redesign in pursuit of technological innovation, Blackstone commits to reduce or eliminate the needs for certain chemicals, replace certain chemicals with benign alternatives, and implement green chemistry principles in the development of our new products and services.







Ecological Impact Management

EM-SV-160a.1.

Average disturbed acreage per (1) oil and (2) gas well site.

As the provider of drilling fluids to established customer well sites, the delivery of Blackstone's Drilling Fluids (including additional chemical requirements) does not create any disturbed acreage. Blackstone is dedicated to the preservation of the lands in which we operate. As a service Company on customer's leases, we possess very little ability to dictate how the well site is maintained. However, that does not mean that Blackstone cannot be a role model for all other companies on the lease regarding environmental stewardship. That is why Blackstone is proudly striving to reduce our impact on all well sites that we operate. This includes but is not limited to recycling all able materials used at the well site and Industry leading supply chain management limiting emissions produced accessing the lease.



EM-SV-160a.2.

Discussion of strategy or plan to address risks and opportunities related to ecological impacts from core activities.

Blackstone is dedicated to the constant reduction of ecological impact from the Company's operations. As discussed in further detail in the Sustainability Disclosure Topics & Accounting Metrics, Blackstone is performing the following in pursuit of our Environmental Leadership.

- Blackstone is committed to the further reduction of our air emissions via the transformation of the Company's vehicle fleet to both Eco-Diesel and Electric. With A goal of transforming 50% of our fleet to low emission vehicles by 2030.
- Explore new technologies and solutions to further enhance our energy efficiency and reduce air emissions including greenhouse gas.
- Promote the use of Brine fluid as an ecologically superior alternative to Oil Based Mud when appropriate.
- Utilize Company's produced water to further the drilling process when appropriate.
- Consolidate chemicals into bulk to reduce waste when appropriate.
- Continue to leverage our industry leading supply chain operations to ensure quick, cheap, and efficient transport.
- Exercise extensive wellsite recycling with the continuous goal of reducing wellsite waste.

In addition to the stated initiatives, Blackstone re-affirms its commitment to environmental leadership, including the relentless strategy of research and application of technological industry innovations in effort of consistently reducing the Company's environmental impact.





Workforce Health & Safety

EM-SV-320a.1

(1) Total recordable incident rate (TRIR), (2) fatality rate, (3) near miss frequency rate (NMFR), (4) total vehicle incident rate (TVIR), and (5) average hours of health, safety, and emergency response training for (a) full-time

employees, (b) contract employees, and (c) short-service employees.

Workplace Health & Safety statistics.

- (1) Total Recordable Incident Frequency (TRIF): 0.0 (2022 0.00)
- (2) Fatality Rate (TFR): 0.00 (2022 0.00)
- (3) Near Miss Frequency Rate (NMFR): 0.00 (2022 0.00)
- (4) Total Vehicle Incident Rate (TVIR): 0.00 (2022 0.00)
- (5) Lost Time Incident Frequency (LTIF): 0.00 (2022 0.00)
- (6) Total Recordable Medical Aids: 0.00 (2022 0.00)
- (7) Average Hours of Health, Safety, and Emergency Response Training
 - a. All Operations Team Members & Field Personnel regardless of employment vs. contract are required to have the following training completed;
 - i. H2S Alive 8 Hours
 - *ii.* Standard First Aid & CPR level "C" + AED 8 Hours
 - iii. WHMIS Training 1.5 Hours
 - iv. Transportation of Dangerous Goods (TDG) 3 Hours
 - b. In addition, Blackstone possesses a Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) Committee which meets quarterly to review pertinent and upcoming Safety Issues affecting both the Company and the industry. All safety committee members are required to have completed (through Alberta Association for Safety Partnerships (AASP):
 - i. Module 03: Joint Work Site HS Committee / HS Representative 8 Hours

The listed courses are a minimum requirement for all applicable employees; however, this is not a complete list of all training completed. As an oil and gas service company it is common for our field personnel to take additional courses to meet the individualized safety standards of an operator.

In addition, to comply with COR (Workplace Safety Certificate of Recognition) and building safety requirements, additional ad hoc training is completed for both office and field personnel. These training includes but are not limited to: Emergency Response Drills, Fire Warden/ Fire Drill Training, Workplace Hazard Assessment Inspections.





EM-SV-320a.2.

Description of management systems used to integrate a culture of safety throughout the value chain and project lifecycle.

As an oil and gas service company in Canada, the health and safety of our employees and all others involved in or impacted by our operations is of utmost importance. As defined explicitly in our Health and Safety Policy ⁽²⁾, the above statement is a commitment by management to ensure a culture of safety is fostered throughout the company.

The management of Blackstone is responsible for seeking every reasonable means to provide a safe work environment for all workers. This is completed by employing competent personnel who are properly equipped to complete their jobs in a safe manner and by using those practices and procedures that meet or exceed regulatory and recognized industry standards.

We believe it is everyone's responsibility to identify, correct, and immediately report to their supervisor or manager unsafe working conditions or personnel who are inadequately trained or equipped to perform their job safely. However, this responsibility begins with management, and at Blackstone we are proud of the exemplification of this, and our other core values through all levels of the company starting with ownership.

Working in the Western Canadian Sedimentary Basin, we have a unique opportunity whereby we have exceptional support from the Petroleum Services Association of Canada (PSAC) to frequently provide legislation and best practice health and safety updates to ensure that we are always proactive in mitigating risks to our people. Monthly safety meetings, communication by the company's Health, Safety and Environment Committee, and regular distribution of Health, Safety, and Environment bulletins by our Health, Safety and Environment Manager are more examples of the frequent role health, safety and environment plays within Blackstone.

Due to the lean operating size of Blackstone, with the immense management support and the culture of safety that has been created, we are posed to be leaders in not only drilling fluids, but in Safety among oil and gas service providers.



(2) Blackstone Drilling Fluids - Health and Safety Policy





Business Ethics & Payments Transparency

EM-SV-510a.1.

Amount of net revenue in countries that have the 20 lowest rankings in Transparency International's Corruption Perception Index.

Blackstone does not operate in any of the twenty lowest ranked countries as per Transparency International's Corruption Perception Index.

EM-SV-510a.2.

Description of the management system for prevention of corruption and bribery throughout the value chain.

Blackstone is committed to managing corruption and bribery risks while conducting all business no matter the customer, supplier, or geographical location. While Blackstone does not operate in any of lower ranked countries as defined by the Transparency International's Corruption Perception Index, this does not mean that there is no risk to the Company.

When determining whether to accept a new business partner (Including, but not limited to customers, suppliers, contractors, subcontractors, and joint venture (JV) partners) Blackstone must evaluate the prospective partner. A formal review is made by management whereby inspection of recent press releases, analysis of publicly available financial information, and discussion with references of the partner. After the completion of the process, further management discussion takes place as to whether there exists comfort regarding the integrity and standing of the proposed partner. If uncertainty still exists, further consultation and investigation will take place, and similar determination meetings will be held until unanimous agreement can be reached.

The process is not completed once a contract has been signed with a partner. On a continuous prospective basis, all employees engaged in actions with the partner are appointed with exercising professional skepticism, to remain vigilant as to whether there appears to exist any actions which do not conform with the policies and values of Blackstone.

Blackstone is in the development of a formal Business Ethics and Conduct policy in accordance with best practices outlined in the U.S. Department of Justice's Evaluation of Corporate Compliance Programs and the Resource Guide to the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act.





Modern Slavery Act – Code of Conduct

At Blackstone Drilling Fluids Ltd., we are committed to conducting our business with the highest standards of integrity, ethics, and respect for human rights. We firmly believe in the principles outlined in the Canada Modern Slavery Act Bill S-211 and are dedicated to upholding them in all aspects of our operations. This Code of Conduct serves as a guide for our employees, suppliers, and partners to ensure compliance with the Act and to foster a culture of transparency, accountability, and social responsibility.

We are committed to complying with all applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to the Canada Modern Slavery Act Bill S-211 and its requirements regarding the prevention of modern slavery and forced labor.

Blackstone Drilling Fluids Ltd. strictly prohibits the use of forced labor, modern slavery, and human trafficking in any form within our operations and supply chains. We will not engage in or tolerate any activities that exploit. individuals for labor or personal gain.

We will conduct thorough due diligence on our suppliers and business partners to assess their compliance with our Code of Conduct and the requirements of the Canada Modern Slavery Act Bill S-211. This includes risk assessments, audits, and ongoing monitoring of our supply chain relationships.

We will provide training and education to our employees to raise awareness of the risks and impacts of modern slavery and human trafficking and to ensure they understand their responsibilities in upholding our Code of Conduct.

We encourage our employees, suppliers, and stakeholders to report any concerns or suspected violations of this Code of Conduct through our confidential reporting mechanisms. We are committed to investigating all reports promptly and taking appropriate action to address any violations.

We are dedicated to continuous improvement in our efforts to combat modern slavery and human trafficking. We will regularly review and update our policies, procedures, and practices to ensure they remain effective and aligned with the principles of the Canada Modern Slavery Act Bill S-211.

Blackstone Drilling Fluids Ltd. recognizes our responsibility to respect and uphold the rights and dignity of all individuals. By adhering to the principles outlined in this Code of Conduct and the Canada Modern Slavery Act Bill S-211, we reaffirm our commitment to conducting business ethically, responsibly, and in compliance with the highest standards of integrity.





Management of the Legal & Regulatory Environment

EM-SV-530a.1.

Discussion of corporate positions related to government regulations and/or policy proposals that address environmental and social factors affecting the industry.

There are no significant risks related to legislation, regulation, and/or rulemaking, related to environmental and social factors relevant to the drilling fluids services industry. As identified in EM-SV-140a.2. Blackstone operates in an industry where compliance with the Alberta Energy Regulator is mandatory, in addition to compliance with the strict environmental guidance of both the Federal and Provincial governments.

To ensure continued compliance with any new or amended regulations, Blackstone has also initiated the creation of the Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) program. Blackstone is aware of the rapidly occurring changes in the energy industry within Canada, which also means a duty to ensure compliance no matter how quick the change. The creation of this committee allows Blackstone to identify, and effectively implement new strategies to address all new changes to the industry.

Critical Incident Risk Management

EM-SV-540a.1.

Description of management systems used to identify and mitigate catastrophic and tail-end risks.

There are not any significant identified catastrophic and/or tail end risks. Blackstone's operations occurring on third party Company's leases are required to adhere to the rules and regulations set out by the customer. This does not preclude Blackstone from operating in a prudent fashion and ensuring conformity to all required environmental regulations, but it does provide restrictions as to the additional procedures that can be preformed.

As discussed in EM-SV-320a.2. we have tasked all employees to represent Blackstone in the highest regard ensuring that all aspects of the business are completed to the Company's high standards. This includes following all the Company's strict safety measures to avoid catastrophic consequences at the wellsite.

Blackstone is proud of the reputation it has garnered over the last 18 years of business, becoming synonymous with Honesty, Preparedness, Continuous Learning, Teamwork, and Excellence. We are committed to the guarantee that all members of our organization from Ownership to Field Personnel represent these values and will continue to be seen as pacesetters in the drilling fluid industry.





SASB Activity Metrics

EM-SV-000.A

Number of active rig sites.

Blackstone does not lease, own, or operate any rig sites.

EM-SV-000.B

Number of active well sites.

Blackstone does not lease, own, or operate any well sites.

Other Information

Metric tons of waste

In 2023 Blackstone recorded approx. 2.52 (2022 – 2.36) tons of waste.

Cubic Meters of water consumed in Calgary Office

In 2023 Blackstone recorded approx. 421.55m³ (2022 - 396.03m³) of water consumed in the Calgary office.

EM-SV-000.C Total amount of drilling performed.

Blackstone does not perform drilling operations.

EM-SV-000.D

Total number of hours worked by all employees.

Total estimated hours worked - 109,440 (2022- 82,560).

Metric tons recycled

In 2023 Blackstone recycled approx. 0.17 (2022 – 0.16) tons of waste between paper and organic products.



